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Kessner, Patricia

From: Teck, Smeeta [Smeeta Teck@AIG.com] F l L E B
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2005 3:41 PM :
To: Kessner, Patricia APR 1 8 2005
Subject: FW: Rausch Summons- Montana ‘
OFFICE OF
WORKERS' COMPENSATION JUDGE
Dear Ms. Kessner: HELENA, MONTANA

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me this afternoon. Attached please find the responses in accordance with
Summons No. WCC 9907-8274R|. Please note the following.

The first attachment represents the response to Question 5.
The second attachment represents the response to Question 7.
The third attachment represents the response to Question 1.
The fourth attachment represents the response to Question 3.

You have probably received the copies of the settlement agreements requested in Question 8 from Bill McCarty.

In addition, | am also forwarding you information received from our third party administrators, as well as a settlement
agreement entered into by GAB Robins. Please note that one of our TPAs, Sedgwick Claims Management is working on the
request. As of yet, we do not know if they have responsive information. We will forward you the infarmation as soon as we
receive it. Please contact me if you have any questions,

Smeeta Teck

Associate General Counsel

American International Companies

175 Water Street, 17th Floor

New York, NY 10038

Phane: (212) 458-7457; Fax: (212) 458-7086

Email: Smeeta. Teck@aig col

4/19/2005




